PREMIER

Date: February 07, 2020
To,
Department of Corporate Service
BSE Limited,
P.]. Tower, Dalal Street,
Fort,
Mumbai-400 001

Dear Sir / Madam,

BSE SCRIP CODE: 509835

Sub: Newspaper cuttings of Advertisement of the Notice of Extra Ordinary General
Meeting of the Company to be held on Thursday, 05t March, 2020

This is with reference to the captioned subject.

Please find enclosed the newspaper cuttings of Advertisement of the Notice of Extra
Ordinary General Meeting of the Company to be held on Thursday 05% March, 2020
published today i.e. 07th February, 2020 in the following newspapers:

1. Financial Express (English Newspaper);
2. Financial Express (Gujarati Newspaper);

Please take note of the same.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,
For, PREMIER

Encl: as stated

Regd. Off. : Surana House, B/h. Klassic Chambers, Swastik X Road, Opp. Narnarayan Complex, Navrangpura,
Ahmedabad-380009, Gujarat.

Phone / Fax : 079-26430946, 079-26431558 E-mail : premiersynthetics@gmail.com Website : www.premiersyntheticsltd.com

— Factory Add. : Plot No. 835-837, Nr. Rakanpur Chowkadi, Rakanpur, Tal. Kalol. Dist. : Gandhinagar - 382721, Gujarat.

O Phone / Fax : 02764-286761 E-mail : premiersynthetics18@gmail.com
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ITI LlMlTED%ﬂa@ﬁmﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ

{A Govt. of India Undertaking)
Tl LIMITED, MANKAPUR, DIST.: GONDA-271308

Work title: SITC of 4x400 KVA UPS (modular) with batieries &
Inpul-oulput panels

QEMODM of UPS batteries willing to “SITC of 43400 KVA UPS
(modular) wilh batieries & impul-owlpul panels” at (7] Limited,
Manikapue, may participate through Tender B0 LPEQOBS published at
wetisie itp: /endars. Hiftd-india.com Chief Manager (C5)

For defails pleasze bog on fo wehsite www. itittd-india.com,
hitp/eprocure. gowin/epublish/app

Last date of tender : 17.02.2020

=™ WrenfitesT "dem=a ey
NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY MEGHALAYA

Bijni Complex, Laitumkhrah, Shillong- 793003
Ph: 0364-2501 2152501204 Fax: 0364-2501113

Website:www nitmeghalava,infnitmeghalayal

NIT Meghalaya invites sesled tenders in 8 two bid system and in
prescribed format from established, reputed and experienced agencies
for supply and installation of -
A0 Prander. in Mechanical Engineering Dépardment (Closing dabe 1:00 PM
on
d Smart

Faclory Automation for Centre for Robolica & Mechatronics

FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 7, 2020
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ADDENDUM TO THE SCHEME INFORMATION DOCUMENT (SID) AND KEY INFORMATION
MEMORANDUM (KIM) OF ALL EXISTING SCHEMES OF PPFAS MUTUAL FUND AND STATEMENT OF

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (SAl) OF PPFAS MUTUAL FUND
ADDITION TO THE LIST OF BRANCHES/15Cs

Imvestors’ Unitholders are requested to note that with a view to increase the network and enhance the service
levels for investors, PPFAS Mutual Fund ("PPFAS MF") hereby declares the launch of following new branch
offices. These branches will be termed as "Investor Service Centers {ISCs)’, with effect from February 07, 2020. |

Name of the Branch | Address*
Bengaluru PPFAS Asset Management Private Limited

912, 9th Floor, Prestige Meridian-1, No. 29, M.G. Road, Bengaluru - 560 001
Pune PPFAS Asset Management Private Limited

Office no. 447, Dwing, 4th Floor, Clover Centre, T Moledina Road, CAME Pune-411 001

" KINGS INFRA VENTURES LINITED)

[ THEBISRA'STONELIME
COMPANY LIMITED
(AGOVT. OF INDIA ENTERPRISE)
REGD. OFFICE: AG 104, “SOURAV ABASAN’
2ND FLOOR, SECTOR - I, SALT LAKE CITY
KOLKATA- 700091, Tel: 033 4016 9200
Fax: 033 4016 9267
Email: info.birdgroup@birdgroup.co.in
Website: www.birdgroup.co.in
CIN: L14100WB1910G0I001996

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that
pursuant to Regulation 47 of SEB
(LODR) Regulations 2015, 4
meeting of the Board of Directors
of the company is scheduled to bg
held on Friday, 14th February
2020 at Bhubaneswar inter alia tg

(CIN: LO5000KL1987PLC004913)
Reqd.Office: 14 B, 14" Floor, The Atria, Opp. Gurud

wara Temple, Thevara, Ernakulam - 682 015
Tel: 0484 6586557

Emai: info@kingsinfra.com  Web: www kingsinfra.com
NOTICE

Pursuant to Regulation 29 read
with Regulation 47 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015
notice is hereby given that a meeting
of the Board of Directors of the
Company will be held onFriday, 14
February 2020 at 11.00 a.m.inter-alia
to consider and approve Unaudited
Financial Results and Limited
Review Report for the quarter and
nine months ended 31st December
2019,at 14 B, 14* Floor, The Atria

WWW.FINANCIALEXPRESS.COM

FINANCIAL EXPRESS

ntc Industries Ltd.
Regd, Office : 149, BT,
Foad, Kamarhati,
Kolkata -700 058
Ph: + 91 T585046813
a-mail id:

investors@ntcind, com
Website: www. ntcind.com
[(CIN:LTO109WB1991PLCO53562)

NOTICE

Maotice iz herehy given pursuan! o
regulation 28 of the Listing Regulations
that a mesting of the Board of Direclors of
the Comipany will be held on Thursday, the
1.3th day of February, 2020 at 04.00 p.m. at
itz Registered Office to inter alia consider
and approve the Un-Audiled Financial
Bosulls of the Company [both slardalon: &
conscdidaied) for B quarler and ning
months ended 3 st Decembar, 2019,

e
NTC

Labaratory (Closing date 1:00 PM on &W

4. Various ilems for Faciity of Sunnsillance at Nl aghalaya (Gleging
date 2:00 PM on 24.02 2020}

Prescnbed Tendér documents, detalled fees and specifications

Opp. Gurudwara Temple, Thevara
Ernakulam - 682 015.

Further details can be viewed on

For mte Industries Lid.
Sdi-
Sunil Kumar Varma

consider, approve and take on
record the Unaudited Financia
Results of the Company for the

*These branches are not Official Point of Acceptance of Transactions ("OPAT") for the Schemes of |

PPFAS Mutual Fund,

Bid

instructions and Terms & Conditions can be downloaded from the the website of the Company, www Plaoe Kokala =S i
Institule website. wew nilmgohalaya inimeshalaval This addendum forms an integral part of the Statement of Additional Information, Scheme Information Document | 'B;g%:&?;fcad;?m as well as on www ggf;ter ended 31st December| |naie:06.02.2020  Comgany Secrelary
orrigendum/Addendum if any will be published in the website : ; . : e - '
el Sdi- Registrar E!I'Id Key Information Memorandum issued for respective schemes, read with the addenda issued from time to | N fovorder ofLBQarg For : The Bisra Stond — —
- tirme. or Kings Infra e";\‘j'iﬁslal"(ggf_) Lime Company Limited | Gujarat Petrosynthese Limited
- : PR Place: Kochi Company Secretary & | Place: Kolkata ~ Sd/-(U. Chaoudhury Riag. Off. No, 24, 1 Main,
“ SBI F;:' PP:I:IE ‘15":'“ ME““?“:‘:&;:;“:B Iil:__mti;: Date: 06.02.2020  Compliance Officer] | Dated: 07.02.2020  Company Secretary | Docdanekkund Industrial Area Phasa |
Anytime Channels Department, Air India Building, Corporate Centre, L o o ol - M;;aiﬁ“??“:;;ﬁa?:i%:ﬁggﬂggﬁf
Nariman Paint, Mumbai — 400 021 Place: Mumbai Sd/- TRC FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED E-mall: infoggel.in, Webstie: war.gelin
HNOTICE INVITING TEMDER Date: 06th Fahruary!, 2020 Director Regd. Office : Bandra Hill View CHS, 3rd Floor, CIMN Mo. L2 MA 19T TPLC IS ARRT
. T . ; . . 85, Hill Road, Opp. Yoko Sizzler, Bandra (West), Mumbai - 400050. ROTICE
Bids are invited by 5tate Bank of India under the RFP Mo.: SBIFACY MName of Mutual Fund: PPFAS Mutual Fund

CIN : L74899MH1994PLC216417 Email ID: trcfsltd@gmail.com, Website: www.trcfin.in
Extract of Un-Audited Financial Results for the Quarter and

Nine months ended 31st December 2019
(Rs. In Lacs except earning per share)

FPursuant fto Regulstion 29 read with
Fegulation 47 of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India iListing Obligations
ard Disclosure Requsements) Regulations,
2015, Molice iz hereby given that the

2019-20/006 Dated 07.02.2020 from the eligible bidders for
Installation of 6000 ATMs under Total Outsourced Maodel [TOM)
PHASE XIV [YR. 2020). Bidders. who are interested to submit bids,

For more information pleass contact:
PPFAS Asset Management Private Limited (Investment Manager to PPFAS Mutual Fund)
CIN Ne: - UB5100MH2011PTC220623

=it Procurement nawe at httoe: fww i eadn. Quarter | Yearto date | Corresponding| [Iidaating of the Board of Directors of Guaral
gs: rarn ; ::ws EI h;p:;:::“’s?::;mm pes oy Registered Office:- 81/82, Bth Floor, Sakhar Bhavan, Ramnath Goenka Marg, PARTICULARS ended figures for | 3 months ended JPelrosynihese Limiled is scheduled to be
T g = 7 ; - | o - W P T = ’ L ;
RN (RS 230 Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400 021. INDIA. Tel.: 91 22 6140 6555 Fax: 91 22 6140 6590. BAZZNG | ot period | s | o, A (st Marabar 400055 o
Last date and time of submission of bids: 18/03/2020 up to 15:00 hrs. E-mail: mf@ppfas.com. Website: www.ame.ppfas.com g i consider, approve and fake on record the
S Sd/f- Etanrilalmla and _gnnrﬁliia:ﬂ dFil;-ang:.ial
lace: Mumbai Deputy General Manager , Total income from 25lts along with he Limied Revew
Peastiuntdl ety MUTUAL FUND INVESTMENTS ARE SUBJECT TO MARKET RISKS, | | T neore ¥ a0 e 105 || (Rt e et o
_ READ ALL SCHEME RELATED DOCUMENTS CAREFULLY it pcefit T {Lasel framoraiiany 31" Decomter, 2018 akng win olher
K v » T v activities before tax 3.33 8.62 -17.96 The information condgined in this notice is
{E} JMPUH D EVELOPME"T AUTHORI ( Net Profit / (Loss) from ordinary also available on the Company's Websile at
Indira Circle, Jawaharlal Nehru Marg, Jaipur-302015 I SMT Ll mltEd Astivitio after b 333 8.62 17.96 wawgplin and on the website of the Stock
Mo. JOA/EE&TA to Dir.Engg.- V2019-20/D-13 Dated : 31.01.2020 Paid Up Equity Share Capital . ' ' Exchange |.e. www.bseindia.com.
legd. - i : : =411 For Gujarat Pefrosynthese Lid.
NOTICE INVITING BID . n?;gigfg; 'Ez;k_agzgf“gﬁﬂgghﬁ'ggangﬂﬁf _ E;;;;aﬁ;ggigntm = (Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each) 500.09 500.09 500.09 il ’ Sel-
NIB No. : EE & TA to Dir. Engg.-1/15/2019-20 R U CING | ' ' Reserves Date - 7* Fab, 2020 Urmi N Prasad
¥ : - ; M LZT109PN19209PLCIB41T P el R T
| Bids are invited for works given below In varlows zones as per details given - } Earnings Per Share (of Rs. 10/- Place : Mumbai  Joint Managing Director
5 ; g f‘ & Costol | Lasidate bid EXTRACT OF THE STATEMEMT OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL RESULTS each) (Basic & Diluted) 0.07 017 .0.036
No. i : Sl WF‘”‘ Lacs] | invited online FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019 *There were no exceptional and Extra Ordinary item during the quarter ended 31st NAGARJUNA FEHTILIIEHS‘
1 E?[!Etuﬁlul'ﬁ Eﬂﬂatrlll:tinﬂ‘ ﬂf Drﬂiﬂﬂgﬂ SH'E‘I:BFI'I 1”?.22 ﬂiﬁ.zﬂiﬂ ? i|-| Gr{“ﬁ Bgtceember 2019 AH“ EHE“IEALS L*I“TED
- » - ' : : Ny A " f
Enginger | on Gopalpura bypass from Ajmer Up to 6.00 PM Ouarter snded | Cuarter ended | Mine months | Year ended 1. The above Is an extract of the detailed format of Quarterly Financial Resuits filed| |~ . ,
- Drainage | road crossing to Pandit Paradise 5 ’ Decomber | December |  ended March with the Stock Exchanges under Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing and Other| | . G LEd129TGAMIGRLEOTEZ3E
(Route A’ -A-B-E) Me PATiie M, 08 , 018 December n, 219 Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The full format of the Quarterly Hgﬂ 'Dﬂilfr?a [:1 T&iﬁg&‘g?ﬁ”"a Hills,
UEN : JOA1520WS0B00315 . 2018 : Financial Results are ava_ilablfe onC the Stock Excl;_an_ge websites. - mlagrnm]mi'w‘mn- uw-z:&a&mﬁ%ﬂg&na
2 | Executive | "Miscellanecous Development 15500 | 10.02.2020 Unauditad Audited o RERINAIEsB01m i Walisile & i Sampdy- sl @00 : Email: secretarial@nagasiunagroup.com
Engineer. | Works At ROB Dantl, Goner road, Upto6.00pM | | [ 1 [Totalincome wrse | assee [ rostiz | otesnoz (|| B e Ao e e Board of Direstors - thelr masting heid on 5th February| | WeDSTE: wiw magariunatetizess com
ROB | RUB E;ﬁli. f:ﬂﬂusrzﬁm Jal!llsgl:l& 2 | Mt Profit’ {Loss) for the period (before 1ax, Excapbonal flems) |64 46) (49,45) 170.69) 211 3 %g?O'St N 15 4 — ies (Indi NOTICE
: : WS0B | T : . fa . e : . This Statement has been prepared in accordance with the Companies (Indian
e m:; e the Hidding Docrart ,at mnte,rm VE;,:E_.U‘JIjV-.-.E e 3 | Met Profit' {Loss) for the period before tax (afier Exceptianal items) [53.52) (49 65} {163.21) [237.01) Acc%unting Standards), Rules 2015 (IND AS), prescribed under Section 133 of Notice s hereby given that the meeting
, ; . : Lo in caritional i =7 4 (A5LR5) Tl ! 57 01 the Companies Act, 2013 and other recognized accounting practices and poli- , 1 R
office or the website of Siale Public Procurement Portal m.sppp.rajasthan?guu.in A | PREEFIUIE (ot ot DEEa e . E‘“"Ep""n?l Heme) ol Ay L el cies to tt'\ae extent applicable. ! P P F'T Board of Directors of the {:Dr‘r‘qpan}r
www.eproc.rajasthan.gov.in and www.jda.urban.rajasthan.gov.in. To 5 | Total Comprehensive Income far the period [Comprsing Profit By and on behalf of the Board of Directors| | 15 SCheduled to be held on Wﬂdﬂ‘fﬁﬁdﬁy.
participate in the bid, bidder has to be - 1. Registersed on JDA websde (Losg) for the pariod [after t2x) & Other Comgrehansive income For TRC FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED| | February 12, 2020 at the Registerad
- www jda.urban.rajasthan.gov.in. For participating in the Bid. the Bidder has to apply for " R e e T T, - — . . . o Sdi-l | (Mfice of the Company, inter alia, to
the Bad and pay the Bidding Document Fee, RISL Processing Fee and Bld Security {fter ax]] {58.95) (47.73) {18447} (223.55) Giddaiah Koteswar i :
Deposit, onfine anly.2. Registered on e-Procurement Portal of Government of Rajasthan | pon - . £l i . 114 1 . Place : Bangalore Whole time Director| | CONSIGEr, approve and take on record
Wi 8proc.rajasthan.gov.in for onling 6-Bid submission 5 6 | Paid-up Equity Shars Caphal (Face value of Rs. &- per shars] e 1325 L i Date: 5-Feb-2020 DIN: 07121503| | the Unaudited Financial Results of
by BnloseRy : Ve = Reserves [excluding Revaiuaton Reserve] as shown in the Audsed the company for the guarter ended
Raj. Samwad/C/5041/2019-20 Executive Engineer & TA to Dir. Engg.- | LN S—— B ~ I — December 31, 2019.
PREVIER SYNTHETICS LIMITED 8 | Earnings per share [of Rs. 5i- each) Basic and Diluted [Rs | (3.65) 3.39) (11.01) (16.18) PROLELC %) The notice is also available on the
. . company's website viz., www.,
Motes : ; . 2
CIN - 1L99999GJ1970PLC100829 = . ; s : ; INDO-TECH TRANSFORMERS LIMITED nagarjunafertifizers.com and also on
Reg. Office: Surana House, Behind Klassic Chambers, Swastik X Rd, Opp. N RGN s LAt s ket A T e b : Regd. Office : Survey No. 153-210, liluppopatiu Villoge, Near Rojokulom, the website of the Stock Exchanges
Narnarayan Complex, Navrangpura Ahmedabad-380009, Gujarat. Quarter ended | Quarter snded | Ninemonths |  Year ended | Memchisagroriird flef.) Nowilinels - 631358 i.e., BSE Limited and National Stock
NOTICE 31, 2018 312018 1, 2018 3, 219 i Ch Eﬁ| 3 5;?? 'W?ﬁ +3ﬁT;E'z;:ﬂ:gri“?gﬂmwm;' Exchange of India Limited.
of Extra Ordinary General Meeting Re e P 301,95 476 54 4092 510 182510 - T e k The trading window for dealing in
Notice is hereby given that the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the members of ol il [ it e e : STATEMENT OF UNAUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR the shares of the com pam,r‘remain
PREMIER SYNTHETICS LIMITED will be held on Thursday, 05" March, 2020 at 03:00 p.m. Profit Before Tax | [59.58) (45.11) (163.62) (Z28.78) THE QUARTER AND NINE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019 closed from January 01, 2020 and
atthe Begistered Office of the Company at the Surana House, B/h. Klassic Chambers, Profit Afler Tax [59.53) [45.11) [161.87) (228.78) {85, i Lakhe) will continue to ,remam‘ closed till
Swastik X Road, Opp. Narnarayan Complex, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380009. , ‘ TS T 48 hours after declaration of the
referred to as EGM) has been posted to the members on their registered address Regulations, 2013, Full format of the Standalone & Consalidated Financial Resulls are available on websites of Stock Exchanges St P e SEBI (Prohibition of Inﬁi*gﬂr Trading)
through courier. The same has also been sent by e-mail to those members who have {wwiw.nseindia.com & www.bseindia.com) and on Company’s website (www.ismt.com) - it O e ol Regulations, 2015, - 4
registered their e-mail IDs with the Company/ Depository Participants(s) / Registrar 3 Auditors have qualified Financial Reszults in respect of Investment in & receivables from a Subsidiary Company, Recoverabdity of | Tatol income from Olperafions 14,877 6,744 4,817 I ) - .
and Transfer Agent (RTA). The Company has completed the dispatch of Notice convening amounts from Maharashira State Eleclricity Distribution Cormpany Lid, Minimum Altemate Tax, non- provision of overdue! panal & K B i o i it For Nagarjuna Fn_arhla:e;s _aa'ﬂi
EGMto all members by 05 February, 2020. Any member desirous to obtain the physical compounding of interas! on loans, inability 1o detenmine recoverable value of Caplive Power Plant & impariment of Invesimant (kv Tor, Excaprbancl and/ar 13 103 {342 Chemicals umﬁald
copy of Notice, may send a request letter duly signed and clearly mentioning the details ncluding advances to wholly owned Subsidiary Company. Details of the same forms part of Financial Resufts available on j gy e 5‘1
of holding on above mentioned address or may send email to the Gompany on aftresaid wehsites, Mt Prafil £ Leas) Tor the paited K H_ﬂhm_ﬁi‘l"
premiersynthetics @gmail.com clearly mentioning the details of holding i.e. Name,§ | 4 Theabove results have been prepared in accordance with Companies (Indian Accounting Standasds) Rules, 2015 (IndAS). Eovlern s fehue: e oo Hyderaba Managing Director
. e 3 =rmoraErarg Hames] -
Folio number, Certificate No., DP ID, Client D etc. & The above rezults have bean reviewed by the Audit Committee & approved by the Board of Directors at their respective meatings e February 07, 2020
Members holding shares eitherin physical form or dematerialized form, as on cut-off held an February D6, 2020, Nt Prafil / [Lod] fir tha pariad
date i.e. Friday, 28" February, 2020 may cast their vote electronically on the businesses ,. ﬂ:;:ﬁ..'::r.':' Itl'_‘r‘:f"’”""' SRR
as mentioned in the Notice of EGM through electronic voting system of CDSL (Remote For ISMT Limited : : :
e-voting). The e-voting period begins on 09:00 a.m. IST on Monday 02" March, 2020 and —— T—— ik W?Er—“h' e Z\ézgiacfz 'SO:akggvzz?sri:g
a th -voh B P I [#] or the pancd [Compnsing Prod | Lisess; ; ta : ;
gins(llsbloer:j (?[ﬁé?é)a?ﬁrer;. IST on Wednesday 04" March, 2020. The remote e-voting shall be Dale - Fabruary 05, 2020 Ehist Financial Officar ::ﬁ the pevicd [oier ud and ather (342 Eav i 18 Aot Bsdible tervarity
: omprehensive Income [oter to| its contents. The Indian

Members who have acquired shares afterthe dispatch of EGM Notice but on or before
the cut-off date may obtain the user ID and password by sending a request at
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. T e

) AMBIKA COTTON MILLS LIMITED

4 d o

Express (P) Limited cannot be

Pl mimaty shose capiel .
held responsible for such

(P wamboses sf B 100 zoch) 1,062

1,062 1.062

—

contents, nor for any loss or
damage incurred as a result of
transactions with companies,

Earnings per share [EPS] (ol Ps. 10 sach)
{fer conlinuing ond disconfinued
aperalions] Boasic and Dikuted

The facility of voting through polling papers shall also be made available atthe venue of
the EGM. The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting may attend the
meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

The results of voting declared along with the Scrutinizer‘s report shall be placed on the
Company‘s website www.premiersyntheticsltd.comand be communicated to the BSE
Limited.

2.78 0.97 (3.22)

Fh;gd. Office: 9-A, Valluvar Street, Sivanandha Colony, Coimbatore-641 012.

Website: www.acmills.in CIN: L17115TZ1988PLC002269,
Ph-0422-249 1503/04, Fax: (0422 - 2499623). e-mail: ambika@acmills.in

associations or individuals
advertising in its newspapers
or Publications. We therefore
recommend that readers
make necessary inquiries
before sending any monies or

1. The ohowe is an exirad of the d=toiled formot of Unoudiled Finorciol Besults bor the Guarter
end Mine mants paried anded December 31, 2019 fded with the Sieck Exchangas urdar
Regulotian 33 of the SEBI |Lisling ond other Disdosure Bequirements| Bsguialions 2015, The
Tl farenol af the Finencal Basulis are avallobila anths C::-ﬂ‘lp-cu"rf'ﬁ. wanlrgaha ol wewrw i :":|I7,u’.»:_'|l’- i
ond on the website of the Stock Eachonges of wew Bseindio.com and wew nseindio.oom.

For, Premier Synthetics Limited

Sd/- Dose - Februory 08, 2020 T A L SQ:E Tc?v::ri?s;';yoigéffgnni?;
Date: 06/02/2020 Vinod Rana STATEMENT OF UNAUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS Flace : Cheanci it e acting on an advertisement in
e ———1 | FOR THE QUARTER / NINE MONTHS ENDED 31/12/2019 s ) e e
BENGAL & ASSAM COMPANY LIMITED (Rs. In Lakhs,except per share data) | |
s . ; ; : GEQJIT FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
Gﬂnsﬂilﬁateld Fimancial Results [l:ll_'naudrtgdi for the i : Quarter Ended Nine Months Ended | Year Ended| . Req.Office; 34/658-F, Civil Line Road, Padivattam, Kochi,
Quarter & Nine Months Ended 31" December, 2019 (¥ in Lacs) Particulars , : ; _ " — (- G EO J I I Kerala - 682024, CIN: LE7120KL1994PLCO08403,
’E‘- Paiicakes Cuarter Endisd Mine Manths Ended 31422019 230.09.2019 | 31422018 | 31.12.2019 | 31.12.2018 | 31.03.2019 - ey M ot M Ph: 0484-2901000, Fax- 0484-2979605,
; ; 3122019 | 31922018 | 31.92.2079 | 31.12.2018 . . . "EQPLE YOAI PROSPER WITH Email: mailus@geojit.com, Website: wew.geaijit.com
1| Total Income fram cperatians 2350029 A1G11.60] 870,244, 22| 1,30, 672 50 Unaudited Unaudited Audited :
2 ?ﬂ:ﬁ%ﬂwr&al Depreciation & sammssl 4a128| asomsr| 1gesse| |1 Total income from Operations | 16495 16031 16400 47689 50245 65700 EXTRACT OF UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE QUARTER AND NINE MONTHS
; e =il = g PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
3| Met Profil for the period 2. Operating Profit 3062 2388 3218 B422 9714 12510
[bebar: T aned Exceplional e JA6TE0|  Z2S15.36) 2237110 1084304 (¥ In Lakhs)
4| Het Profil for the pericd 3, Finance Cost 173 273 252 137 650 942 T =T
(bebare Tax but afier Exceptional lems) 543880  2515.36) 1788510 1084308 : Fowfw:, plectiwioe] Bt
5| Mt Profit for e period 4. Gross Profit 2889 2115 2966 T685 9064 11568 51, — ‘I"ilf:;"" T:;j"th; ! q“j”le‘
[afar Tax and Exceptional llems) TEEGET|  TEAAAG| 4550588 2335910 RE g - No artieulars en peried emie ende
& | Total Comrenensive Income for the period 3. Depreciation 681 683 756 2036 2185 2885 : 3-Dec-19 | 31-Dec-19 | H-Dec-18
sl : = : i
{m;:'nragnd Elllilzwl g(?f;l-:;:;a;:&rm 6. Net profiti{Loss) for the period 2208 1432 2210 5649 6879 8681 Tavuditecl] (Cuavdied) | (Uonodlied)
Income (after tau]] r2085| 636783 43garas| 225me7| |(before tax and exceptional tems) ' 1 | Total income from operations 7789 22,303 7365
T | Equity Snare Capital 112863 S5R.3E[ 112053 BES.a 7. Net profit/(Loss) for the period Nt neafit / {loss) for the neriod (hefore i el
1. : profit / (loss) for the period {before tax, exceptional and, ] e
& | Eamings per share of T 10)- each before tax (after exceptional items) 2208 1432 2210 643 G873 8683 2 | or extraordinary items) LSl oyl bt
Bascililutad (In ¥ inol annusfisad) G54 81.59 JBE3 26104 AT
] B. Net profit/ (Loss) for the period 1624 1179 1613 4182 4985 6318 3 Nn:; pradit / (In:i:ﬂ !-.}l'.:hc period before tax {atter exceptional 1.964 4476 1422
: Eiranaial it : = after tax (after exceptional items) : ’ : andd/or extraordinary items) s e e
1 Slandakne Finandal informaton of he Company, pursusnt o Regulation 4711k} of the SEB : . ) )
{Listing Obligations and Disdlosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 9. Other Comprehensive Income 0 0 0 0 0 -1 4| Netprofit / (loss) for the period after tax (after exceptional | 661 3 0RE 1.030
P Quarter Encied | Nine Months Ended T and/or extraordinary items) R " e
| il 31122019 | 31922018 | 31422018 [ 31922008 | | 10. Total Comprehensive income for 5 | Todal comprehensive income for the period [Comprising
Rrvaru 1,270,584 4,72 7E636 aassaz|  |the period (Cemprising Profit/ 1624 179 1613 4182 4385 6307 profit / {less) for the period (after tax) and other 1.6G5T 3.070 1 033
Profit bafore Interesi, Deprecation & Taxes (Loss) for the period im tax | comprehensive imcome (atter tax))
(PEIDT) 118827 LA 1103836 AM133 ) 144 Equity Share Capital 572.5 5725 572.5 5725 572.5 572.5 6 | Equity share capital 2,383 2,383 2,383
Brald helora Tax 22484 126,24 THEIRAT) 2191 4R . Biseries enahuliie teeahis e -
Pro At T Wn] i asim soig) || TR | - _ _ _ . | B e
7 R Audited Bala Sheet * ! x | o
2 The Compary has adopled intian Accounting Standands (ind AS) notfied under Section 133 wTTjEELEr.; st | . ] L . : % | Earnings per share (of 1/~ each) (not annualised)
af the Comparees Act 3013 (the AcT) read with the Comrpanies (ndlan Acoounting Standands) 13. Eaméngs Per Share {of Rs. 18- each) ffor | 3 5 .5' EE ) : ) e g ¢
Rutes, 2015, fram 15 April, 2018 and the eflective dale of such fransfan & 1% April, 2018 Continuing and discontinued aperations) a) Basic: .67 119 U35
Such fransilion has been carned cul from the erstwhile Accounting Stardards notified ureler b Daluted: (hGT 1.1% {138
thee At reasd with relevant Rules issued tereunder (refermed 1o a3 "We Previous GAAP'). The a) Basic 28 37 20,50 2817 73.05 87.07 110.36
rnpacd of ransition has been recorded in the CRTIEY] MESEmVEs a5 on 15 Agrl, 2018 and the . . Summary of standalone financial results of Geajit Financial Services Limited is as follows: ﬁ' I LEIHI.\]
carespandig fgunes presered n thase resulls have been reslated | redassified, b) Diluted 28.37 20.59 2817 75.05 BT.07 110.36
3 The abowa is an eadract of the dedailad format of Quastady & Nire Mandhs Financal Resulls For the For the nine For the
filad with the Slock Exchange wadar Regulalion 33 af the SEBI (Lsting Obligations and ! ‘ . T T ; : ; . - I : g quarter minnths quarier
Distlosura Requirermants) Regulalions. 2015. The full ormat of the Quarterly & Ninemortns | | M@t - The above is an extract of lhe_detaﬂed format of Quarterly/Nine months Financial Hesults 51, H— siied || i
Financa Results are available on the website of Stock Exchange al www.bseindia.com and ended 31st December, 2019 filed with the Stock Exchanges under Regulation 33 of the SEBI Na, Dol | 31-Dec1® | 31-Decoif
4 :LT;;J?;?::;;:?:T;E;&?: :Ia:;a ﬂ'?ﬂm e, (Listing Obligation and Disclosure reguirements) Regulations, 2015. The full format of the iUnaudited)| (Unaudited) | (Unoudited)
. For Hotiael & s Goriwisn Lifisd Uﬁs{udlted Financial Results ﬁ:lr tha Eugner ! Mine Months enda’d 31st De;:lamhg!r 2;19 are 1| Total income from operations =377 0878 PRET
at. <q.| |2vallable on . lh»e Company's webmteg Ww.aamiils.in and on the websites of 2 | Profit from ordinary activities before tax | 627 1.099 904
@ Place: Mew Delhl i{Bharat Hari Singhania) BSE(www.bseindia.com) & NSE (www.nseindia.com) 3 | Met profitloss) after tax 1417 X136 547
Y Data: 06.02.2020 Chairman 4 | Total comprehensive income (aficer tax) 1.413 2111 S46
. . : : For Ambika Cotton Mills Limited - ek s = :
Eﬁ;&hﬁﬁﬁn&ﬂim1%hg?ﬂriﬁﬂ ﬁﬁfﬁiﬂ;ﬂf&ﬁ;ﬁ%ﬁ:'f"ﬁﬂéﬂ,,ﬁ s/d Mot The above 13 an extract of the detnled format of guarterly financial results Dled with the stock exchanges under
Annal Repart, et an email, Regulation 23 of the SERI (Listing and Chher Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2005, The full format of the
Regd. Office ; 7, Councl House Street, Kolkata - 700 001 Place : Coimbatore P.V.Chandran quarterly financial results are available on the websites of the stock exchange. (Refer corporate announcements).
TE’I',NQ' QaEadll BT, s b - ikid R 161_1 h Chairman & Managing Director Place: Kochi For Geojit Financial Services Limited
Corporate ldentity Number : LET120WB1M7PLC221402 Date :06.02.2020 DIN:00628479 5 : - _ i
Website | www.bengatassam.com, Emall : dswaing@jkmad.com ‘ . Date: 6 February 2020 Managing Director
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